


TUGGERANONG OFFICE PARK '

VISITOR AND TAXI ENTRANCE

© ¥ Limelight Cinemas

The Good Guys ™ |
- Tuggeraneng

&, Best Friznds Pet

Lare SuperCenire,

Entrance {Off Rowland Rees Cres)
Follow the signpost directions that lead to
the entrance boom-gate of the car park.
Visitors then use the intercom located in
this area io gain access to the park.

“ong Dfice Park

Main Entrance (Front Desk)

Visitors can temporarily park their vehicle
in this area to attend the front security
desk. A guard will then escort the visior
o a bollard car space if one is required.




Document 2

TSI
From: dataGl.csiro.au
Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2017 2:22 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Info as requested [DLM=Sensitive]

Thank you very much for the information. | will work with the team on this and will get back to you on
progress by the end of the week.

Kind Regards,

'

Business Leader
Databl | CSIRC

v
From:

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 1:32 PM

To:Data 61, Canberra City)

Subject: Info as requested [DLM=Sensitive]
Him

As requested, here’s a high level description for you to use in document you are preparing for us. As you would
expect, we're trying to stay high level in writing at the moment, where we can. That said, let me know if there is
anything more specific you need. '

Regards

s 47C, s 47E(d)

s47F

Branch iManager
Work and Study Payments Branch

Department of Social Services

- A L - | - S

DSS acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present.




Document 3

From: ata61.csiro.au
Sent: Wednesday, 12 April 2017 4:57 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Info as requested [DLM=Sensitive]
Attachments: Draft Trial services agreement_v1.pdf

Thank you again for sending the information below. We are really excited to work with your team on this project.

Please see the attached draft services agreement for your review. Happy to take a call on this early next week if
that’s useful.

Once you are comfortable with the approach | can send the agreement for internal approval to formalise the
project.

Kind Regards,

s47F

, Government & Stakeholder Engagement
Business Development & Commercialisation Team
DATA61 | CSIRO

v I

Duplicate - Document 2













Document 5

From: -6 1 csiro.au

Sent: ril 2 11:52 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Info as requested [DLM=Sensitive]

Hi,
Thank you.

We are eager to commence, s47C, s47
s47C, s47 As soon as we receive the data in the

required specification, we can begin the project.

To that end, we suggest a meeting tomorrow afternoon with the team. It is very important that the DSS data
engineer for this project can attend. This will give the opportunity to clarify any data specification issues and in it
turn speed up the project start and end dates.

Kind Regards,

- Government & Stakeholder Engagement
Business Development & Commercialisation Team

DATA®61 | CSIRO
M s47F

From: dss.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2017 11:26 AM
Toﬂoata&, Canberra City) S47F

Subject: FW: Info as requested [DLM=Sensitive]

Good morning
as asked if | could please email you orﬂlehalf.

The contract and Service agreement are attached. Grateful if you could please sign and provide us with a signed
copy in return.

Once signed, we are keen to organise a time to meet so the service can commence.

xecutive Assistant to TG

Branch Manager | Work and Study Payments Branch
Payments Policy Group
Department of Social Services












Commonwealth Contract - Services

Commonwealth of Australia

Commonwealth Contr'aCt - Services

- Reference ID: 90008857

Customer
Customer Name: Australian Government Department of Social Services
Customer ABN: 36 342 015 855
'Address: Tuggeranong Office Park
' | Soward Way (cnr Athllon Drive)
Greenway ACT 2900

Supplier

Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research
Organisation, acting through its Datag1 business unit
(CSIRO)

Supplier ABN: . 41 687 119 230

Full Name of the Legal Entity:

Address: Principal Office: CSIRO Black

Mountain Science and
Innovation Park, Clunies Ross
Street, Acton ACT, Australia

Datag1 Office: Australian
Technology Park Level 5, 13
Garden Street

Eveleigh NSW 2015

Reference ID: 90008857 Page 1 of 16






Document 8

L i i

From: iy data6l.csiro,au

Sent: Monday, 15 May 2017 4:31 PM

To: )

Cc:

Subject: : RE: Contract for review and approva

Attachments: EXTERNAL COPY {with emendments) CTH Contract - Prediction System - DSS

2...docx -

i

Attached is the reviewed contract with amendments.
Looking forward to your feedback,

Kind Regards,

s47F

Government & Stakeholder Engagement
Business Development & Commercialisation Team

DATAGL | CSIRO
M s47F

Duplicate - Document 7













Commonwealth Contract - Services

Commonwealth of Australia

Commonwealth _Contract'- Services

Reference 1D: 90008857

Customer
Custormer N‘ame: Australian Government Department of Social Services
Customer ABN: _ 36 342 015 855
Address: Tuggeranong Office Park
Soward Way (cnr Athllon Drive)
Greenway ACT 2800
Supplier

Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research
Organisation, acting through its Data61 business unit
(CSIRO)

Supplier ABN: 41 687 119 230

Full Name of the Legal Entity:

Address: Principal Office: CSIRO Black

Mountain Science and
Innovation Park, Clunies Ross
Street, Acton ACT, Australia

Data61 Office: Australian
Technology Park Level 5, 13

Garden Street

Eveleigh NSW 2015

i

Reference |D: 90008857 : Page 1 of 15














